Memorandum








To: 	Brenda Charlwood


From:	Harry Bach


Date:	21/11/95





John Copsey wirewrap boards





	John Copsey manufactured 2 repeat wirewrap boards for the UKIRT mirror support project. These were found to have problems and were returned to JR Electronics for rework. When returned to the RGO they were found to have the following faults duplicated on both boards:





1) DIN41612 connector, pins a & c wired round the wrong way.





2) IC7 Pin 7 to SW3 A	N/C





3) IC7 Pin 1 to SW3 B	N/C





4) IC7 Pin 2 to SW3 C	N/C





5) RP4 Pin 9 to LED4 Pin7 	Wired to wrong point


	


6) IC9 Pin 3		N/C





7) IC9 Pin 2		N/C





8) IC9 Pin 5		N/C





9) IC9 Pin 6		N/C





10) IC9 Pin 10 	N/C





11) IC9 Pin 9  		N/C





12) IC10 Pin 2		N/C





13) IC10 Pin 8		Wired to wrong pin





14) IC 12 Pin 11	Wired to wrong pin





These faults on the two boards took a day to correct to get the boards working in a satisfactory condition. 





Can you agree a discount for the boards.








Harry





